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From: W <customerservice@dedementeconserve.it> Sent: Mon 12/08/2013 8:01 PM
To: Anti-Dumping Commission Operations 1

Cc

Subject: Re: Anti-dumping investigation - prepared or preserved tomato products exported to Australia from Italy [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Dear Mr O' Connor,

following your e-mail dated 29.07.2013 in reply to our e-mail dated 26.07.2013, we are sending herewith the PART 1 of the Exporter
Questionnaire.

At the same time, we kindly ask you for an extention of time for the submission of the PART Il to 30.09.2013 as, not being DE
CLEMENTE CONSERVE S.p.A a direct exporter to Australia, our Company has to ask for information to our Trader/Intermediary, which
has made the direct exportation of our products to Australia, in order to gain a significant part of the information required in the
PART Il of the exporter questionnaire.
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Being trustful in your understanding and cooperation, | look forward to receiving confirmation of the prorogation from you as soon
as possible.

Kind regards,

DE CLEMENTE CONSERVE S.p.A.

Via Canfora - Localita Casa Mandrizzo
84084 - Fisciano (Sa)

Tel: +39 089820042

Fax: +39 089820043

www.declementeconserve.it




